Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

December 17, 2010

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR Guardian RADIO TRANSCEIVER FCC ID: NP4-5046-300

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Secton 0.457 and 0.459. We
have requested the item listed below as items 1 — 4, required to be submitted with this application be
withheld from public review.

1.

Circuit Schematics

Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:

Bills of materials

Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:

Block Diagrams

Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:
Attachment entitled:

Circuit Description

Attachment entitled:

#11 Guardian LED Display Board Schematic.pdf
#11 Guardian Modem Schematic.pdf
#11 Guardain RF Schematic 300.pdf
#11 Guardain RF Schematic 500.pdf

#12 Guardian LED Display Board BOM.pdf
#12 Guardian Modem BOM.pdf

#12 Guardian RF BOM 3.pdf

#12 Guardian RF BOM 5.pdf

#10 Guardian LED Display Board Block Diagram.pdf
#10 Guardian Modem Block Diagram.pdf
#10 Guardian RF Block Diagram.pdf

#5 Guardian Circuit Description.pdf

This request is based on the fact that these are proprietary trade secrets of CalAmp. CalAmp does not make
this information available to the public. Releasing this information gives competitors an unfair advantage
of our proprietary research and development efforts.

Sincerely,

@ﬂmﬁ%'

Chris Ludewig

Director of Engineering



